



Sub No 15

Ruadhán O Ceallaigh
Black Sod
Ballina
Co. Mayo
8.2.2005

The Secretary
Environmental Protection Agency,
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co Wexford.

Ref. 738 - Corrib gas development application for
Waste Licence.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As a resident of northwest Mayo and working in the area I am very concerned about the EIS (Offshore Field to Terminal) submitted by Shell E&P Ireland Ltd, on their application for a waste / emissions licence applicable to the waters surrounding and including Broadhaven Bay, Co Mayo.

I believe the inappropriate positioning of the Corrib refinery's discharge / outfall pipe will cause harm to the environment.

— protected species and EU Habitats Directive.

— protected species and EU Birds Directive.

All of the different Mammals and Fish we have in our Waters and of course Human activity. Being an Outdoor Education and

Pursuits Instructor I have to be able to insure the people our water is safe and clean, its harm free and there are no harmful elements such as Arsenic, Cadmium, lead, Mercury and Zinc in the water. I hope you take all of the above into account (Consideration) when you are granting a licence to Shell E&P Ireland Ltd to discharge these Waste.

A copy of this letter will be sent to the relevant European Union environmental bodies and to the National Park and Wildlife Service of the Department of the Environment Heritage and Local Government. I trust you will make the right decision

Yours Sincerely

Ruadhán 'O Ceallaigh
Instructor in Outdoor Education.